
CRW.008.029.4877 

From: Jan Williamson 
Sent: Mon, 29 Jui 2019 14:48:02 +1000 
To: Joshua Preston 

Subject: Zhou Jiuming WOL'd 11 February 2019 due to patron assault see amended 
document to include - no charges laid victim did not wish to pursue [CM-LEGAL.FID32795] 
Attachments: Patron Information Data - Zhou Jiuming (Chinatown) 42945Svl 
429775vl.DOCX 
Importance: High 

As advised to Barry via phone. 

Regards 

Jan Williamson I Senior Legal Counsel I Crown Melbourne limited 
8 Whiteman Street, Southbank VIC 3006, Australia 
T: M: F: 

~ please consider the environment before printing th is email 

NOTICE: 
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient of this email and have received it by mistake - please advise us immediately by return email and 
then delete both emails. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not use or disclose the information 
contained in this email or any attachments. No confidentiality or legal privilege is waived or lost by this transmission. 


